PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE FOR

MODULAR AND SYSTEMS FURNITURE
Solicitation Number CB08-RFP0001
The company listed below is being considered for a contract award by the Congressional Budget Office, Washington, DC. Your name has been provided as a customer reference regarding performance under a past contract with your agency or firm. This information is considered Source Selection Sensitive, therefore, you are advised that your response will be safeguarded to the extent that it will not be released to non-evaluation team government personnel or the company whose performance is being evaluated.
In order to maintain the integrity of the source selection process, we respectfully request that you not divulge the name of the company nor discuss your comments on this questionnaire with any other individuals.
Your completion of this form will be greatly appreciated. Please return this form via fax to (888) 734-1760 or via e-mail to ProcurementServices@cbo.gov. Questions may be addressed to Ms. Caryn Rotheim, Chief Acquisition Officer, at (202) 226-9850.
	Name of Firm being evaluated:
	

	Your Agency/Company Name:
	

	Your Name:
	

	Phone No.:
	

	
	

	Title of Project:
	

	Your role or function in relation to this project:
	


Ratings: Please evaluate the contractor’s performance using the following ratings:
	“O” Outstanding
	The contractor’s performance clearly exceeded the contract requirements.

	“S” Satisfactory
	The contractor’s performance met the contract requirements.

	“M” Marginal
	The contractor’s performance met the minimum contract requirements but with difficulty.

	“U” Unsatisfactory
	The contractor’s performance was poor and/or did not satisfy contract requirements.

	“N/A” Not Applicable
	The item does not apply to or did not occur on the project.


Please rate and provide supporting information for the following. If the rating is Outstanding or Unsatisfactory, please provide specific contract/job performance areas which were exceeded or not performed in accordance with the contract’s minimum requirements. (Use additional sheets as needed.)
1.
The relationship between the contractor and your contract team (Contracting Officer, Contracting Officer’s Representative (COR), Project Manager).
Rating:  ________

Comments:

2.
The contractor’s overall corporate management, integrity, reasonableness and cooperative conduct.
Rating:  ________

Comments:

3.
Performance in meeting delivery/completion schedules.

Rating:  ________

Comments:

4.
What did the contractor do to address schedule problems, if any?
Rating:  ________

Comments:

5.
The contractor’s quality control.
Rating:  ________

Comments:

6.
The contractor’s performance in delivering quality work in accordance with the contract.
Rating:  ________

Comments:

7.
The contractor’s ability to provide the required work at a reasonable total price.

Rating:  ________

Comments:

8.
Has the contractor been given any of the following:  Cure notice, show cause, letters of reprimand, suspension of payments, termination?  If yes, please explain.

Rating (Yes/No or N/A):  ________

Comments:

9.
Would you award another contract to this contractor?  If no, please state reasons for not recommending this contractor additional work.

Rating (Yes/No):  ________

Comments:

10.
Was the customer satisfied with the end product?

Rating (Yes/No):  ________

Comments:

11.
Has the contractor been provided an opportunity to discuss any negative performance ratings?  If so, what were the results?

Rating (Yes/No or N/A):  ________

Comments:

12.
Has the contractor filed any claims?  If so, how many and to what extent?  Are any claims outstanding?  If so, why?
Rating (Yes/No or N/A):  ________

Comments:

13.
OVERALL RATING:  ___________________
14.
Please provide any additional comments:
	
	
	

	SIGNATURE
	
	DATE
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